BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA
DATE: JANUARY 24, 2022
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION, ISD #31

FROM: KRISI L. FENNER, CPA, DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS SERVICES
SUBJECT: STUDENT ACVITITY FUND RAISING REPORT

COMMENTS:

We have prepared the attached Student Activity Account for the 2020-2021 school year.
In prior years, this information was presented as part of a separate Student Activities
audit performed by Miller McDonald, Inc. Effective in 2019-2020, state statute no longer
requires Student Activities have a standalone audit, but that they be audited as part of the
regular financial statement audit. The board will receive the attached fundraising report
for review on an annual basis.

Fundraising efforts by Bemidji Area Schools students netted $14,485.75 through six
fundraisers in 2020-2021 compared to $61,031.47 through twenty-one fundraisers in
2019-2020. The decrease can be attributed to the COVID-19 pandemic and cancellation
of various activities during 2019-2020 school year.

This is an informational presentation and requires no action this evening.
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